

Thor Stadum

Rapid City, SD 57702

4s8080@gmail.com

6054900836

Hard working and love to find the most efficient way of doing things. My greatest skill I think is critical thinking and troubleshooting. When I come across a new task I usually get excited to do the research and fix the problem. I am good at evaluating issues and love finding the solutions I consider it one of my strengths. I have always had a passion for learning things hands on, every job I have had the best part was learning something new and growing from it. I believe I am a good choice for this job and look forward to the opportunity!

Work Experience

Delivery Driver

Sysco - Rapid City, SD

March 2018 to Present

- Obtain signatures and payments, or arrange for recipients to make payments.
- Unload and sort items collected along delivery routes.
- Plan and follow the most efficient routes for delivering goods.
- Record information, such as items received and delivered and recipients' responses to messages.
- Sort items to be delivered according to the delivery route.
- Perform routine maintenance on delivery vehicles, such as monitoring fluid levels and replenishing fuel.

Delivery Driver

Food Services of America - Billings - Billings, MT

August 2015 to March 2018

- Perform routine maintenance on delivery vehicles, such as monitoring fluid levels and replenishing fuel.
- Sort items to be delivered according to the delivery route.
- Record information, such as items received and delivered and recipients' responses to messages.
- Plan and follow the most efficient routes for delivering goods.
- Obtain signatures and payments, or arrange for recipients to make payments.

Owner/operator

Self-Employed - Rapid City, SD

May 2013 to August 2015

- Observe workers to detect inefficient or unsafe work procedures or to identify problems, initiating corrective action as necessary.
- Review employees' work to evaluate quality and quantity.
- Prepare and maintain time or payroll reports, as well as details of personnel actions, such as performance evaluations, hires, promotions, or disciplinary actions.
- Estimate labor requirements for jobs and plan work schedules accordingly.

Recruit, hire, or discharge workers.

Arrange for transportation, equipment, or living quarters for seasonal workers.

Driver

Wylie Bice Trucking - Williston, ND

June 2011 to June 2012

Driver and operator, load and unload saltwater, fresh water, and flow back. Operate and maintain pumps, ground cable, and all safety equipment.

Education

GED in General

Yavapai College - Prescott, AZ

January 2007

Skills

- Fast Learner and very determined
- Critical Thinking
- Active Listening
- Transportation
- Customer and Personal Service
- Service Orientation
- Time Management
- Social Perceptiveness
- Complex Problem Solving
- Coordination
- Judgment and Decision Making
- Active Learning
- Troubleshooting
- Equipment Maintenance
- Mechanical
- CDL